
'lffidmcPRIGOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
~at" fct'l.fiTTIDEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

fctWI1 ~~at" ~NIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 
f.1l:ITur ~ ~afUT WliCONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 

f.1l:ITur ~ ~afUT >T'l-flll-fifq~IQICONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 
RH>q1Ci9)'!l4/THIRUVANANTHAPURAM- 221 (lPf.:R./Ph. No.0471- 2565669 I 2565726). 

f-f3f9'GT ~ E W3JINOTICE INVITING E-TENDER 

MM#10 

~I Dt. 13.03.2024 

'l.fRd ~ ~ cp't 3iR ~ f.1;~RlRS1a ~ ~ ~ ~-~ 00 3il'i<.11~'i ~ G"X f.ifq~IQ ~ cp't \llT<ft ~I On behalf of the President of India, 
online item rate tenders are invited through e-tendering for the following works. 

w. ~. fcrcRurtDescription afR"IDetails 
Sl. ( 1) 
No. 
1. "(f5l<:f 'PT ~/Title of work $<i'Ff~lh atf, q"j Q {'! Q {'! {\'1 c);" 31ciG1 ff . Wf-219 c);" ~ ~ Cf>T Y01tn~~JI 

.:> .:> 
3fR"~ I 

Rewiring & replacement of electrical insta llations in bldg. No. M-219 at INSTEF area, VSSC. 

2. {-~~ ~./ E-Tender rq Qtl Q*141J4!Ql4Gftt~0314012023-24 
Notice No. ~ 13.03.2024 

VSSC/CMGIE03140/2023-24 Dated 13.03.2024 
3. ~ ~ eft 11{ 31 jl41Pld "<.1TlTc'fl ~4.84 -amriLakhs 

Estimate cost put to tender 

4. ~lFTmqcp'tf(rf?.t 3 (cfR"IThree) ~/months 
Period of completion 

5. ~Gfl1T~ (~~~ol) ~.680.00 

Earnest money deposit (EMD) 

ol~'i~lo m cp't ~ I Period for ~ ~~Cf5'!01 I Bid clarifications: ~3ft cp't mRd I Receipt of ~3ft em~ I Opening 
downloading: ~ 14.03.2024, 10.00 ~ 15.03.2024, 9.00 ~lhrs. tenders:~ 27.03.2024 em of tenders: ~ 03.04.2024 
~/hrs. ~I to ~ 21 .03.2024, 23.00 ~Ito ~ 22.03.2024,12.00 23.00 ~lhrs. em 15.00 ~/hrs. /" 
~/hrs. ~lhrs. 



2. ~if 'l-flTT ~ ~ ~ llR'<t? I Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering:
~q;) Pt;~Rlffihi ~q;)1iU~mm I The agency shall fulfill the following conditions:-

w. ~- JiH ci\$ I Eligibility Criteria ~I 
Documentary proof for the 

eligibility 
Sl. No. 

(~ CfR" ~ fcpqy ~I To be 
scanned & uploaded) 

Wa. IH{ldlCf5{01 cp't ~ fc1Rr ~ 
em m ~l~cm9 ~ me; <fl'iiT if; ~ ;ftij 
\3!ffiRSldi'FJI{ m Cf5T ~dllSIGHCf? ~ if ~ 
~\;JRT~I 

i) Cltfl ~ ~ 
~ mxr \Jlltt ~ Ul110145l cp't 
Ul11Rli<1"IDCfl 

I 
Note: 

6ft/b. 

Should have satisfactorily completed the works 
as mentio"ned below during the last Seven 
years ending previous day of last date of 
submission of bids. 
i. clR ~ Cf'T"lf, fGRif ~ cp't "ffi1T(1" ~ 
~ if; 40% ~ 'Cf)l1 -;:r m!Three similar works 
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated 
cost (tiT/or) 
ii. m-~ Cf'T"lf, fGRif ~ cp't "ffi1T(1" ~ 
~if; 60%~ 'Cf)l1-;:r m!Two similar works each 
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost 
(tiT/or) 
iii . ~ ~ Cf'T"lf, ~ "ffi1T(1" ~ "ffi1T(1" if; 
80% ~ 'Cf)l1 -;:r mlone similar work costing not 
less than80% of the estimated cost. 

i. ~ Cf'T"lf ~ JfT~rrr~ 'l-fCf'i" if Fa ~eft Cf5 { o 1 1 

Work orders and completion 
certificates issued by the authority 
concerned to establish work 
experience. 

ii) ~ lfi1V.IT IDXT "GI'RT m ~ ~ 
Ul110145l if; m?.i eltlq*l UJ1101451 (mer 
"4"{"~~) tfi ~'ili!lhlql 
Completion certificates for works 
issued by Private parties shall be 
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at 
Source) certificates. 

Similar works shall mean electrification of building. 

ii. ~ rro: em~. ql~faCf? ~if 7% -met ~ m'CffiUT ~ ill<9l'd;ft 
~ "4X ~ ~ ~ (lCp m \;fAT~. ~ TfURT Cf'T"lf m ~ ~ fc1Rr ~ 
~if; U*\tcll¢{01 ~ ~fclRT<lCP~~I 
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by 
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated 
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids. 

iii. \3"4"-CTRR tll ~qCfC't \3"Wl1" if; ~ if Cf? I £l ~ <1 ~ treRIT!Jiftl ictH if; ~ tW<l ~ mm I 
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility 1 
evaluation. 

· iP ~ "ffi1! I Applicable only ~ CltfT ~ q\Jl)Cf){OI ~ ~ 
for Maintenance contract works - ~ Cltfl -mR I Copies of PF and ESI 
~ ~ q\;ftq;{OI ~~I Should have PF registration certificates. 
and ESI registration. 



~/c. ~ "ffill: 
Applicable for electrical works only : 
<ilctlct?af iP 1ffi1 ~ m ~ ~ ~ oo 
"Gfrtt ~ cpf "d"tfl ~ (cr"!,01di'! 50 kW) iP ~£.!" 
~ :d~~ICf?F< ctl~:iJ-=t~ ~~I 
The bidder shall possess valid electrical 
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category (Minimum 50 kW) issued by Central 
or State Electricity Authority. 

£.!" ~ :dfcl~ICf51'< iP ctl~:iJ-=t~ ctft 
I'P""llftlld -m=<1 I Certified copy of valid 
electrical contractor's license. 

3. f.ifcRJ ~ il 4\lftcp d "d"tfl f.ifcRJ ~ ~ em ~ ~ f.ifcRJ ~'@I a \?I 
www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO m www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO a<Sl~ll~c ~ '51\3'1~its M \ifT ~ 
~ 1 ffiWffi cj \Jll Cf5 >< 01 "ci'ff ~ \3 q 1CRJ ~ iSl *~I~ c: :q "ci"iiflfirf~-1 t-llca: iP ~ f.1fcRJ mwrrr ~ -mro 
~~ Rl~~;s "Cf?)~~l 
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO or 
www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing 
fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender 
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway. 

4. f.ifcRJ ~'&ila~'j "Cf5T '51\3'1ctl'5 Cf5B l1Bf ~ Plfcl~ICf?l'< "Cf5T ~ wrR if "Q"Bl ;fflT m ~I f.1~~1Cf51'< 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~'@Ia\?! crcqmq: fij'l{lll ~ t~c<:~lfCld ~ \ii11'.M1 ~ "Ql<:ff 11m rcp -a- \3i1Cl~l:!Cf5dl 
"Cf5T 1pT ;fflT m ~ m ~ ~ "Cf5T ~ ~ \liT1VIT 1 

Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the 
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification 
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected. 

5. a) f.ifcl?J,Jff iP WZf \341CRJ ~ 1 il Fclfrlf<{~ ~ iP ~ ~ umr ~. "l1iTr • umr 1 mClfu umr 
~ t"ffiiD ~. cftQt~Qt~:B1 , "¥T. RI'6Cl'i<i~- 69s 022 il?";fflilR~ \3i'J)~<i ~oo\ifrtt 
~~(<IT)~~~~ "\ifRt 61cP 1JRtt iP XC'Q" il umr ~ ~~ ~ umr ~. 
f.1fcRJ mLd" ~ <tt ~ -ffiTZr ~ 18o ft:IT crct> ~ "?mt 1 ~ ~. ~ iP XC'Q" il ~ \ilTcfi ~ m 
f.ifcl?J,Jff "Cf5T ~ ~ ~ '1Cf5 cftcp{OI ~ \liT1VIT JfR ~ Prf4~1Cf?l'{l. iP ~ ~ ctft CfJ1:Rft 
fij'l{lll ~ ~ I ~ 8 ~'fP!Cf? XC'Q" if ctft ~I 
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt I Term Deposit Receipt I Demand Draft of any 
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022 
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be 
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DD is 
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for 
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque I electronically by the Department. 
b) f.ifcRJ m1ffi I~ if WC "Cf5T wen Cf?{~cllcl QAQ*IQA{ ~ "Cf5T QAQ*IQA{ "\3£l1lT \3iT£.1"R ~I 
~ ~ cj\;ftcp{OI l'll11014'5l m ftrffi "\3£l1lT ~ (~~) I ~ "QCf m "\3£l1lT "iSlli 
{Wcfi~)/CP!R "iSl1i I~~ "Cfflm JfTlOllrr (~~)I ~·~~q:c "QCf ~ Pf~~llctl:l <:IT 
Ql""lQ*IQl""l{~~~cp){ JFl:l"f.1cm<:r~\lfRT cj\;ftCf?{OI!:ll""ll014'5l 'tRWf~~l ~I 
l'll""ll 01 4'5! f.ifcRJ ctft f.irm ~ I "%f{ Tf{ f.i<rcf ~ crct> ~£.!" -?Rl ~I 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit MSME UDYOG 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration 
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) I Khadi Village & Industries Board 
(KVIB) I Coir Board I National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) I Directorate of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The 
memorandum I certificate shall be valid as on due date I extended due date of the tender. 

6. \341CRJ ~ 1 il ~RR{~ ~ fc1fq Jffi ~ "4X \3""4" "l'f£.~"R, f.n::rfur "QCt ~aror "l'f'l.WT- ~. 
cftQt~Q*l:B1, "¥TiP Cf51llfctll-q P!Fcl~IQ R~l 
Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance 
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 
above. 



7. a)~ q?T wr mtR, ~ ~ qft f.1l«:f ~ afR ~ q;) m ~ ~. \31l >l~. Fmfur ~ 
~afUT >l'l.fi1T • ~. cftQ*IQ'~H~\_~ iP Q?ILffeJLf *· ~ (jq) m ~. $ I~~ Cf>T ~ 
~. ~ f¢m "fAT~~ ~ ~ ~ <tt f.1l«:f ~ afR w:m Cf>T m \3"00 ~ ~cq ~ 
mt<f ;ffllifft~ ~(f)~ Cf>T mml ~ 1R ~M ~~ 
Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division • Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 
b)~ tfT1TCf~ ~we cpr WerT Q?x~cm9 Ql4Q*!Ql4t ~ Cf>T Ql4Q*IQJ4{ \ffl)TT Jff'UR ~I 
~mq;:r cjG\)q?'{UI UJ41Uiq';f ZIT cjuftQ?xDI UJ41Diq';f \j)(R~ S{Gfi) * ~dlj*llx .3ijUl41fOid ~>TfR 
~~~I JqgCRt ~/UJ41Uiq'5f ctf mi >TfR \31l >l~. f.1iTfur "QCf ~afUT >l'l.fTTf-~. 
<f1tz"BQ*!Bl, E. . Rt'6ct1d9)xl4 iP Q?ILffeJLf ~ ~ ~ <tt f.1l«:f ~ Cf>T C~m ~ 1R m \3"00 ~ 
~ ~ 1 ~ f.ttifuT ~ <tt f.1l«:f~ Cf>T C~m ~ 1R m ~ ~ ~ >Tfc1 mt<f ~ ~ 
~ill~ 1R f.1fcRJ ~ Cf>T .31~ cpd ~ \5ITQTIT I 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in para 5(b) above. The hard copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

8. ~ ~ qft Jffcm ~ Cf>T "$ern ~cq ~ ~ Q?x~Cl R9 Pffcl ~1Cf51'{l. qft dCf5;flct>1 ~ CllfOI~Q? 
~ R ~ 1 d¢4lct>1 "QCt ctlfOI~(f) ~ H ~ 1R Jff1T ~ ooa-rr 1 li(Yq i¢'1 fcP"Q: ~ 1 
dct54lct>1 ~ CllfOI~Q? ~ iP ll(Y{liCf5'i iP cfRR. ~fcl~IQ?Ix WT ~ fcP"Q: ~ ~'&11~\'ll. Q5T ~ ~ 
~ frRlafUT f¢m ~ 1 ~ "QfQT 11m fct> Cf>T{ ~~~-em~ ;ffll'CfR(ft m ~ ~ ~ ~ 
.31~Cf51x ~eft~ afR ~ ~ Cf>T Jff1T qft mwm ti ~ ~ fct>m ~I ~ i'Rfi. ~ 
~ (<Wq ~fcl~IQ?I{). Cf>T ~~eft~) Cf>T -3ffi1T ~."$ern~ ~fcl~IQ?Hl. qft ~ ~ \lll 
frRlafUT crtrr d¢ ;fl ct>1ll(Y{l i¢., iP <mR $q ~ ~ afR f.1fcRJ mwmr.mrr iP ~ Jff1T ctt mwm 
<tt~l 
On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished 
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed 
scrutiny I evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not 
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure I stipulations. 

9. ~ ~Fcl~IQ?Ix <tt ~ xrr.<r Cf>T ~t:rt~~., ~ * q~qRfu f¢m \51TQTITI ~cri ~ 1R, ~ 
Wail UJ11T * q~qRfu ~ \5ITQTIT I ~ xrfm iP ~ -tcJ we iP 1W1eJT ~. tBf I cpn:f ~ 
"$T m1i<f iP gm ~. f.1fcRJ 1R wiT{ TT{ ~ tfT1T(f itff 2% ~ 1R ~ PI t:rtl ~., ~ mwr <tt 
\jf'f;:ft ~ I 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance I work order. 



Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior 
permission of Group Director, CMG I Head, CMD I Dy.Head, CMD-contractsiEngineer-SG I 
Engineer-SF I Engineer-SE I Engineer-SO. As per the present security advice, the 
contractors I supervisors personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside 
the campus due to security reason. However this will be reviewed periodically as per the 
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site will be 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. 

11. lffiCl $ ~ cp'T Jffi" ~ ~ ~ cp~~Clldl ~ ~ m ~3RT~ em~ 
~ w Gff&r ~ ~ JfR ~<PROT~~~ m mt{1 ~ift ~'*em~~ q;r ~ 
~ I~ Plfcl~1Q ~~~em~~Cf)«fimm~:mf~ ~Fcl~i¢1~ IDXT~WC 
eft11{ 1 3j~Cfj~~ q;xeft~l 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest 
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without 
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any 
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily 
rejected. 

12. lffiCl $ ~ cp'T Jffi" ~ ~ ~ Cfj~~Clldl ~ ~ ~ "Gl1tt ~ ~ ~ ~ atr il 
4~ClcH 1 m ~ CfJ'T "l1T5IT il <f»ft em 'l-fi ~ ~ ~ d"ZIT Plfcl ~lct5 lx ~ ~tr il ~ 'l-fi ~ ~ 
CfRrrrl 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the 
scope I or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have 
any claim what so ever on this account. 

13.l1RC1$~CJJ'T Jffi"~~~ Cf)x~Clldl ~~em:q:of~~m~~ 1-WT 
em~~ em ~ ~ ~ d"ZIT Plfcl ~1¢ 1~ em~~~ 1R tf ~ cf?"X-;=rnfrm 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the 
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate 
quoted. 

14. ~ $ ~tr il ~arm ~ar ~ ~ ~ 'l-fi -qar--wGR ~ ~ ~ ~ JfR" 5¢~1~ ~ -qar
"WGR ~ CfJ'T ct>'lmiS<I CfJ'T ~ ~ IDXT ~ CfJ'T 11{ ~ 31~¢ lx 'PX eft umMl I 
Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders 
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection. 

1s. ~~ Cfj~~Clldl ~~IDXT~-~1R"GllttCJJ'T \Jli~Cllctl ~$~men 
emm~~q;r~~~l 
The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in 
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time. 

1s. Plfcl ~~Cfj~~ em ~1-WT $ ~ $ ~ u1-f!1T il ~ \Jl1iT ~ Cfft ~~eft~~~~ 
J.{R ~ Cf)IQfoqi:Fj ~ RJJJ·oA~H Cf)ltRCi a:rFcffi \RfcPT I~~ '1\ild1ct>1 ~S<d~l~ ~I ~ \Ff 
CLJFcfd~1· em "'1Tl1 'l-fi ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ m~ ~ 'l-fi afl1d1 if cpm 'PX w ~ m ~ ~ Cffl1 
~ ~ JfR" ~ Jffiar ~1-WT il ¢14xct ~I\J1481d ~em '1\ilcDct>1 ~S<a~lx ~~ 5¢~1~ IDXT ~ 
~em \3 ct'i£1'1 ~ 1R ~ IDXT \Jl1iT qft 11{ ~ ~ 'PX eft "GJTQTft CfZIT ~ f.m{r m ~I 
The contractor shall nof be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre 
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his I her near 
relative is working. He I she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him 
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any 
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor 
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract. 



17. PlfaGI, ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Cl»f-~-Cf»J 120 ~ '(lq) ~ 
6Ffi I ~ em{ PI faG I <f) H ~ .3fCfRr $ ~ ~ ~ "Cf1"tm "ffirr ~ "tfT PI fa Gl ~ '!ffiif TtCJ 
~ca;IT 1t ~ q~qcf.1 ctmrr ~ urr ~mrr. ~~q)~~ em t<flq)H ~ ~ m ~~q)~~ ~ ~ 
~ m \3"QTtf 'tR cr;1t 'Q'&ftffif ~ ~ ~ urm ~ ~ so % (~ uRt:¥<1d) q;r ~ 
~ q;r ~~~I 3fl1T, PlfaGI<f)H em ctmf ~ g'1f.fi'aGI ~ 'mlT ~~~~eft 
UlllMtl 
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt 
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the 
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender 
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to 
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money 
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the 
re-tendering process of the work. 

18. ~ 1:R f.iuftr ~ "CR, ~ f.ifcl ~I¢ lx'i ~ m?.f ~ "C:fRR ~ \5lll:VIT 1 
On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer. 

19. f.ifcl~lct?F< ~~~ll~~QR, ~. \3lllffilli, -mnQR, Wi~ Jfft~~~l 
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service 
Tax, labour cess etc. 

20. d¢;fl¢1 ~~mtr 41\JfllN"l~ Cf Q*l\Jl1Q*iel UJ11DI4dJ·QJ't~~cp't\li'Fft~1 
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid. 

\3ft !l .F<I . Utr 'U'UR I ~lPhs - ~ Gl~ 
Deputy Head I CMD- Contracts 



dct>-=flctft-qJfilJPutlct> ~ $" m~ Pli4faruld &~lau?f $" ~ Clft TJt ~ JffiE q§t \iJTl!. ~ ~ m tR PI Rl & 1 q; 1 \(,. cpl.3j :sfl, (1 fcpqr \iJT1PTT 
SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 

TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED 

1. cr$-J.{R~~~~~~IDXT'Glffi~~q;rf~ l 
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand. 

2. ~mr ~ ~ ~ ~ mRrcBm IDXT 'Glffi ~ ~ w:rrft{r !>l~IOI4~ 1 
Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience. 

3. '4'];fffi~m-~m~(f~~ 4~~101 cprq;rf~cpr ct'«"118Gf1 m 1 
Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as 
per the eligibility criteria. 

4. f.i\;ft ~ IDXT 'Glffi m ~ w:nit{r U~IOI4~ c!1d1Q'8 (Wcl1R Cf5lCT TJ!IT 'Cl?'{) UJOOfiOI4;t'{ ~ ~ ~ 
~ 
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted 
at Source) certificates. 

5. ~~fctwr 6C\?c;1x')'m- t11~~·'8 ~-rod I 
Copy of valid electrical contractor's license. 

6 . ~ (f~ ~~ cjJ)¢'{01 ~ ~ md ("ffilJ-;fflf)l 
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable). 

7. ~~~~m-~-1 m-~~t!f.:r~~~\3fffiR9d ~~Jmfu~ 
tRR~m-q~~~ ufft~<§(il ~~SQ"~~m~~ (~~. {53)1 
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per 

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53). 

8. ~ /~m-~ I PAN /TAN details. 

9. ~ \il'lJT ~I Earnest Money Deposit. 

10. ~~~~ XC'cR@ I Company Profile with details. 

11 . G\1Q'8e1 cj\J\1¢'{01 UJOOfiOI451 /GST registration certificate. 

12. JJfd~Ckl ~rc:p:~f?<~mcrr 1 ADDITIONAL Documents, if any. 

~6(ql{uf;ftc /IMPORTANT NOTE:-

~'CPTlFf"ct"~ ~~~ Q~Q'8Q~~ U~IOI451, ~~~f.:r<:rcf~JfR~cpT<:ff~~. \3""4" 
~w.=r. f1Bfur ~ ~afUT ~'l-fllT - ~. ~ 'f!RT~ ~ar ~. ~. ~ t!t.-m .. fft~c:Fidg;<~ -
695022, m ~ <t>lt~feJt~ -q ~m ~ ~ <n m "4Rc IDXT ~ ~ ' <:!fu f.1fctc;r ~ ~ f.:r<:rc1 
~ 3fR ~ Cf5T "l:lT ~~~~~'CPT wt -rod IDl(f -;fflf ~ \Jffift ~. err~ Cf5T ~ ctR 1R 
Ji~cpC"1 fcm:rr ~ I Original document of EMD I valid MSME certificate shall be submitted 
preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, 
Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, 
ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram- 695022, Kerala on or before due date and time of opening of 
tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received on or before due date and time of opening 
of tender, the tender offer will be summarily rejected. 


